From: clerk@twineham-pc.gov.uk <clerk@twineham-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 May 2025 11:14:55 UTC+01:00

To: "Joanne Fisher" <Joanne.Fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application DM/25/1129

Importance: Normal

You don't often get email from clerk@twineham-pc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Good morning, Joanne,

Twineham Parish Council notes the planning application for 200 dwellings at Foxhole Farm,
Bolney. Twineham Parish Council has serious concerns regarding the proposed access on to the
A272. ltis already extremely difficult for vehicle users to turn right from Bolney Chapel Road
at this junction. There are frequent "shunts" along this stretch of the A272. The proposed
access 1s almost opposite the garage on the south side of the A272, where there are frequent
queues for petrol spilling back on to the A272. The proposed access will be a serious hazard
and needs some serious reconsideration.

In view of the above concerns Twineham Parish Council requests a full road audit plan with
proposed junction improvements.

Kind regards
Dawn

Dawn Langston

Clerk to Twineham Parish Council
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